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BRO AD W AY  AT E L E V E N T H  S T . , L O S  A N G E L E S

A pril 25, 1931

Dear Miss Morgan:

We have had d if f ic u lty  with this picture o f Marion’ s, i f  
being a very large and d i f f ic u lt  one, but I am assured now that the 
la s t takes w il l  be on Thursday and i f  so we w i l l  surely leave 
Friday night fo r  the ranch, arriving there Saturday, May 2nd.

I  imagine the studies and reports on Mount Olive w i l l  wait 
u n til then.

I  am getting ready with d iff ic u lty  to scrape up another 
#25,000 fo r Mr. Byne in May. I suppose he w i l l  want i t  about the 15th.

I  sent you an extra #5,000 this month to be devoted to  the 
warehouse. I t  seems to me that i t  is good business to build that 
warehouse and re lie v e  ourselves of warehouse expenses elsewhere.

In other respects we w i l l  have to go on about as we have been 
going, on account of general conditions, which are punk. The stock 
market appears to be going en tire ly  out of sight and this may 
precip itate some thing in the nature of a panic. Our business is 
not so te r r ib ly  bad, but i t  is  not good either and we are fea rfu l 
of the summer months.

I  hope things w i l l  begin to improve shortly. They should.




